

From: Don Barnett

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 31, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0134-EX-ST-2009

Message:

You will find below the AFTRCC coordination for this application request. This has also been added to the file as an attachment in document format.

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----Original Message-----

From: Higdon, Ronald O Mr CIV USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF [mailto:Ronald.Higdon@EGLIN.AF.MIL]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 6:49 AM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Cc: Maldonado, Rene CIV USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF; Giangrosso, Joseph P Mr CTR USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF; Parsons, Larry L CIV USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1239-09 (Lockheed Martin/Telemetry - Eglin AFB (Valparaiso) FL)

The DoD GAFC concurs for this STA for this time period per the conditions stated. In the future the GAFC may not be able to concur for operations for these frequencies due to current development of systems that will require use of the lower portions of that band. Coordination with AFTRCC for this planned effort will be forthcoming in the near future.

Thanks,  
Ronald O. Higdon  
DoD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator  
96 Communications Group/SCXF  
Eglin AFB, FL 32542  
Comm. 850-883-5982  
DSN 875-5982

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 12:52 PM

To: Higdon, Ronald O Mr CIV USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF; Maldonado, Rene CIV USAF AFMC 96 CG/SCXF

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1239-09 (Lockheed Martin/Telemetry - Eglin AFB (Valparaiso) FL)

AFTRCC ICN 1239-09

To:

DOD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator

ronald.higdon@eglin.af.mil

rene.maldonado2@eglin.af.mil

larry.parsons@eglin.af.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a new FCC Special Temporary Authority detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct data telemetry operations in support of Flight Test Telemetry operations and testing.

Applicant:

Lockheed Martin Corporation

185 Chesapeake Park Plaza

P.O. Box 4906

Baltimore, MD 21220-0906

POC: Mr. Don Barnett 817-205-5315

Email: don.p.barnett@lmco.com

Frequencies: 1442.5, 1456.5, 1471.5 and 1485.5 MHz

Emission 15M0F7D

Power (Watts) 10.0 Watts

Altitude: 0 to 40,000 Feet

Class: MO and FX

Areas of operation: 137 MIRAD (220 kMrad)

Eglin AFB (Valparaiso), FL (30-29-00N / 086-30-00W)

Dates of operation: April 12, 2009 through June 12, 2009

AFTRCC recommendations:

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITION: Scheduling required for each usage with DOD Area Frequency Coordinator - Gulf area Tel: (850) 883-7535, 24 hours prior to operation. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer  
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee  
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005 St.  
Louis, MO 63166-0516  
(Tel) 314-233-1117  
(Fax) 425-965-8233  
(Email) [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com](mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com)